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Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
Box 50, 1 First Canadian Place 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada  M5X 1B8 

Toronto 

Montréal 

Calgary 

Ottawa 

Vancouver 

New York 

July 16, 2025 Cole Tavener 
Direct Dial: 416.862.5969 
ctavener@osler.com 

Sent By Electronic Mail and Filed on RESS 

Ms. Nancy Marconi  
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor - 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4  

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

RE: EB-2025-0129 – FIVE NATIONS ENERGY INC. – APPLICATION FOR 
ELECTRICITY TRANSMISSION REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

We are counsel to Five Nations Energy Inc. (“FNEI”) in the above noted matter.  

Further to the July 11, 2025 email request of Ontario Energy Board staff, I can confirm 
that the documents filed in support of FNEI’s above-noted application do not include any 
personal information (as that phrase is defined in the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act (Ontario)) that is not otherwise redacted in accordance with Rule 
9A of the Ontario Energy Board’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. 

Sincerely, 

Cole Tavener 
Associate 

CT 

Enclosure 
c: Richard J. King (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP) 

Chris Chilton (Five Nations Energy Inc.) 
Dorothy Kioke (Five Nations Energy Inc.) 
Andrew Mandyam (Utilis Consulting Inc.) 
Jeffrey Sauer (Ontario Energy Board) 
Ashley Sanasie (Ontario Energy Board) 




